UNIVERSITY OF GUAM

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
UOG Station, Mangilao, Guam 96923
Telephone: (671) 735-2990 « Fax; (671) 734-2206

Mr, Frankiin Arriola, Chisf of Staff March 30, 2011
Office of the Govemor of Guam, Government of Guam
Hapétila, Guem

Subject Government of Guam and University of Guam Agreement: FY{1 Allotment Payment Schadule
Dear Frank:

Buanss yan Hafa Adsi. This letter documents (he agresment between the Govemment of Guam and the Universfty regarding a
University of Guam Aliotmant Payment Schedile, it addresses the Universily’s FY41 appropriations under PL30-196.

The Govemment and Universily have been worldng cooperatively to further stabllize and strengthen the University's cash
position. In doing so we are aware of e Government's karge cumulalive generat fund dedicil, which constraling available cash,
and that the Govemor's Office must address substantial expendHures for court-ondered mandates and unbudgeled or under-
budgeled requirements. Notwithstanding, we plan ahead fo provide as much financial stabilily for the region's key instiution of
higher education ag the sitvation wil alldw. Therefore, the Govemor’s Office and Universily commit and agree to the following:

a)  $1.044 milion {M) bweekly allotments will be pald by Depariment of Adminlstration (DOA} to the Unlvarsity,
golng forward from this weak. Whenever possible, DOA will pay $1.268, the nomal bi-weekly allotment payment
(Note: The cash recsipt pattemn may cayse DOA to pay allotments, which are scheduled for the first haff of a
maonth, in the second half. [f so, DOA will endeavor to give advance notice I faci#tate altemative plans.)

b) After the announced 3% allolment resesve has been extiuded, the Univershy has not received 85% of requestad
allotment payments through March 22, 2011, which Is an $11M shorifal. r addition to the bl-weekly payments
agmed in # a above the Govesnment commits to catch-up payments of $3M in Aprdl, $1M in June and $1M in
Septembar, 2011, or as soon a5 pessible thersafter. DOA will make all afforts b provide other caich-up
payrants, where possible.

c) DOAwil continue joumalizing $168 thotssand per month from the FY11 appropriations against the University's -
mandate under PL22-19 {armended by PL23-14). This mandata requires the Universly 10 pey $2 milton annually
fowarts the govemment’s general cbligation bond, which included $28 milliort of campus construction projects.

d} The Govemment (through DOA) and the Universify wil recognize the remaining FY11 appropriation balance, less
any allotment resorve, in their FY'11 financial statements and DOA wil pay the outstanding payable between
October-December 2011, K the schedula in# 8-¢ above 18 met, approximalely $6. 1M will be oulstanding as of
Septomber 30, The financial stafenent recognifion, the payments and thelr timing will be the subject of a DOA-
University reconciliation by September 30. (Noe: the University thanks DOA and BEMR for full payment of its
FY10 appropriation receivable, tess the 3% allotment reserve.)

€) The Govemnor's Fiscal Team agrees {o meet monthly with the University to plan ahead,

Cnce signed, this agreement will be provided to WASC conalstent with their request related 1o the March 2011 Inferim Repont,
required as follovw-up to the 2009 Educational Effeclivaness Review. On behalf of the Govemment of Guam and the University,
we express our mulua commitment to this agreament and fo the students of the University of Guam, S/ Yu'os Ma'dse.

For fie Universily of Guam: For fie Government of Guam:

I.S‘:'o:e\,ri ::der\w?:dugr;:en% Qﬁ‘&,\\“h/.\ Kb, hetor Sl

cc: Chairman, UOG Board of Regents; Directors, DOA and BBMR; WASGC Senior ission
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